From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2023 5:34 PM

To: disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org; adnan.khan@chipconsulting.org

Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: Fwd: [EXT] FW: Investigation - CHW Sabiha

FYI please

Regards

Waseem Abbas

From: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>
Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2023 5:29:40 pm
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>
Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Investigation - CHW Sabiha

Agreed wit the recommendation suggested by the investigator. Need to
improve the deficiency noticed

Best Regards

Dr. Sarfaraz Khan Afridi

MBBS (Pesh), M.Trop. Paeds (UK), DTCH (UK)
D.T.M & H (Lond), D. Clin.Paeds (Lond)

Team Leader - WHO - PEI

World Health Organization - Pakistan
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa - Peshawar

Mb. Cont: +92 - 300-590-8373

E-Mail Office: afridis@who.int

E-Mail Personal: drskafridi@gmail.com

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>
Sent: Monday, 25 December 2023 11:56 PM
To: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>
Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>
Subject: Fwd: [EXT] FW: Investigation - CHW Sabiha

Dear Sir,
Please advise.

Regards
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Waseem Abbas

From: adnan.khan@chipconsulting.org

Date: December 21, 2023 at 5:21:38 PM GMT+5

To: "ABBAS, Waseem" <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: "AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar" <zebma@who.int>, naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org,
iftikhar.jehan@chipconsulting.org, hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org, "PARVEEN, Khalida"
<parveenk@who.int>, samrina.baloch@chipconsulting.org, disciplinaymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org
Subject: [EXT] FW: Investigation - CHW Sabiha

Dear Sir,

Please find the attached investigation report of CHW Sabiha on account of fake finger marking for your
perusal and approval.

Regards,

Adnan Khan

Project HR Officer
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
Cell: 0342-7656784
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